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CORRESPONDENCE FILE C: 
 
1. Photo Copy of Birth Certificate for Harley A. Wolfe. 
 Date: June 4, 1943 
 Note: Photo Copy of Original—Thin, Acidic Paper  
 
Letter Group 1: 
 2. To:  Mr. R. Kennedy Carpenter—10 Morse Ave.—Butler, N. J. 07405 
  From:  Gray Barker 
  Date:  10/29/1966 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Reply to 10/21 letter 
  
 3. To:  The Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, WV 26301 
  From: R. Kennedy Carpenter—10 Morse Ave.—Butler, N. J. 07405 
  Date:  10/21/1966 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Inquiry for book order, and address for Jacques Vallee 
  
Letter Group 2: 
 4. To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, WV 26301 

From:  Michael J. Campione—2202 Albany Rd.—Cinnaminson, N. J. 08077 
  Date: Post Dated 09/10/1985 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Ad for “The Reality of U.F.O.S. Their Danger, Their Hope” 
   
 5. From:  MICAMP Co., Riverton, N.J.   
  Date: Copyright 1962 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Ad for “DUSFIL” air filters 
   
 6. To:  Michael J. Campione—2202 Albany Rd—Cinnaminson, N.J. 08077 
  From:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
  Date: 09/13/1965  
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Sale of books through mail 
   
Letter Group 3  

7. To:  Gray Barker 
  From:  Amalgamated Flying Saucer Clubs of America, Inc.  
   2202 Albany Rd.—Cinnaminson, N. J., 08077  
   Michael J. Campione, Director  
  Date: No Date  
  Pages: 4  
  Subject: Publications Catalog  
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 8.  To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, WV 26301 
  From:  Amalgamated Flying Saucer Clubs of America, Inc.  
   2202 Albany Rd.—Cinnaminson, N. J., 08077  
   Michael J. Campione, Director  
  Date: 09/16/1965 
  Pages: 1 

Subject:  Reply to letter inquiring about Adamski tape, appearances of Rodeffer, 
Chandley, and lecture by Madeline 

  Notes: Typed on A.F.S.C.A., Inc. Letterhead  
 
Letter Group 4 
 9.  To: James L. Capote, Jr.—158 N. Middle St.—Columbiana, Ohio 44408 

From:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
Date:  No Date 
Pages: 1  
Subject: List of Books able to supply. 

  
10.      To:  Saucerian Publications, Dept F5—Box 2228—Clarksburg, WV 26301 

From: James L. Capote, Jr.—158 N. Middle St.—Columbiana, Ohio 44408 
Date: 11/24/1965 
Pages: 1 
Subject: Book Order Inquiry   
Note:  Handwritten, Photocopy??????? 

 
11. To:  Gray Barker  

From:  Bill Constantine—712 Henley St., Apt 4—Knoxville, Tennessee 
Date: 04/03/1966 
Pages: 1 
Subject: 
Note: Large Size  

 
12.  To:  “Mr. Publisher” 

From:  Milton G. Carver, LL.B.—Lockbox 52—Benjamin Franklin Station—Washington, D.C. 
20044 

Date:  No Date 
Pages: 2  
Subject: Ad for get rich quick scheme. 

 
Letter Group 5 

13. To:  Gray Barker  
  From: Mildred Coffer 
  Date: No Date 
  Pages:  1 
  Subject: Do you have “A Door to the Future” and “Double Day”?  
  Note: Small Size 21cm x 14cm; Handwritten 
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14.  To:  Mildred  
  From:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
  Date:  09/14/1965 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Thank you—should be able to “get them from the publishers.” 
  Note:  Handwritten Pencil Reply on bottom. 
 
15. To:  Gordon Craddock—Bona Allen Building—c/o Craddock Films—Atlanta,            Georgia 
 From:  Gray Barker, Modern Film Distributors 
 Date: 07/26/1966 
 Pages:  2 
 Subject: Interested in working with to distribute rented films for drive-ins 
 
Letter Group 6 

16. To:  Mr. Connelly 
  From:  Gray Barker 
  Date: 07/27/1966 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Yes accept in Club—“My stand on UFO’s is very simple:” 
   
 17.  To: Science Research—P.O. Box 41—Clarksburg, WV 26301 
  From:  David Connelly—Box 46—Waynesburg, OH  
  Date: 07/24/1966 
  Pages: 2 
  Subject: Request for information about organization and stance on UFO’s 
  Note: Small Size 4cm x 6cm; Handwritten  
 
18. Business Card for Old Stone House Motel 
 Note: On back is address and phone number for Madlyn Rodeffer 
 
19. Envelope with address for Bill Clendenon 
 
Letter Group 7  
 20. To:  Mark Chalfen—500 Ravine Drive—Highland Park, Ill. 60045 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date: 09/24/1966 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Update to previous order.  
  Note:  Small Size 21.5cm x 18cm; Copy of Original 
 
 21. To: Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, WV 26301 
  From:  Marc Chalfer—500 Ravine Drive—Highland Park, Ill. 60035 
  Date:  No Date  
  Pages: 1 
 Subject:   Request for a book deal—advertised in Spacecraft News 
  Note:  Handwritten 
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22.  To: Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications  

From:  Scott Curry—2306 La Corta Drive—Tempe, Arizona 85251 
Date: No Date 
Pages: 2  
Subject: SPACE REVIEW order and letter requesting information about  
 Ray Palmer’s “Flying Saucers” publication. 
Note: Handwritten (letter) 

 
Letter Group 8  
 23. To:  Saucerian Books—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
  From: Rodney Robinder, Director  
   Casper Midwest Schools—10 Union Blvd.—Casper, Wyoming 82601 
  Date: 03/07/1968 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Do you have any slides of “ufo’s”? 
  Note: Typed on Casper Planetarium Letterhead  
  
 24. To:  Rodney Robinder—Casper Planetarium—Casper Midwest Schools 
   10 Union Blvd.—Casper, Wyoming  
  From:  Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications 
  Date: 03/16/1968 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: No—inclosing materials for place that does have slides.  
  Note:  Copy of Original –No advertisements 
 
Letter Group 9 
 25.  To:  Gray Barker, Spacecraft News—P.O. Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26302 
  From:  Letitia Moyes, The Luminators—THE CITY OF LIGHT 

7203 4TH St. N.W.—Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107 
  Date:  03/20/1968 
  Pages:  1 
  Subject:  Thank you for carrying our ad – updates to ad 
   
 26. To: Letitia Moyes, Corresponding Secretary—THE CITY OF LIGHT 
   7203 4TH St. N.W.—Albuquerque, N.M.  
  From:  Gray Barker, Saucer News  
  Date:  03/22/1968 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:   Thank you—feel free to mention me and Saucer News  
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27.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From:  Ramona A. Clark—P.O. Box 608—Jacksonville Beach, Fla. 32250 
 Date:  06/20/1968 
 Pages: 3  
 Subject: Description of strange incident 
 
28.  To:  Ramona Clark  
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date: 06/24/1968 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  Experiences are not unusual among the UFO field  
 
29.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From: Ramona A. Clark—P.O. Box 608—Jacksonville Beach, Fla. 32250  
 Date: 07/02/1968 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject:  No Interest in giving up current work. Thank you for help.  

Note:  Address and phone number for Mrs. M.C. Rodeffer handwritten as postscript. 
 
Letter Group 10 
 30. To:  Gray Barker 

From:  Ronald Calais, director—The American Organization For the Study of Unidentified 
Aerial Phenomena (A.O.S.U.A.P) 

   137 Oak Crest Drive—Lafayette, LA 70501 
  Date: 06/21/1968 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Interest in selling any of the items on list pages—leaving the field. 
  Note: Includes 10 pages of Book Price Lists  
 
 31. To:  Ronald Calais—137 Oak Crest Drive—LaFayette, LA 70501 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  07/06/1968 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Offer for film collection.--$175.00 
  Note:  Yellow Copy of Original  
 
Letter Group 11 
 32.  To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
  From:  William Read, Director of Canadian Aerial Phenomena Society 
   57 Craiglee Drive—Scarborough, Ontario, Canada 
  Date:  07/12/1968 
  Pages: 1 

Subject: What are your thoughts on Bender’s experience? Are collecting any periodicals 
and magazines related to UFO’s. 

  Note: Typed on C.A.P.S. Letterhead  
 
 33. To:  William Read 
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  From:  Gray Barker (Not Signed)  
  Date:  07/18/1968 
  Subject: Have recently been many stories to back Bender’s experience. 
  Note:  Yellow copy of original  
 
34.  To: Gray Barker  
 From: Ramona A. Clark—P.O. Box 608—Jacksonville Beach, FLa. 32050 
 Date:  09/05/1968 
 Pages: 2 
 Subject:  General Correspondence about saucers and field  
 
35. To: Gray Barker  
 From: Larry Corn  
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Movie Order  
 Note:  Came with Lawrence H. Corn, Jr.’s photo business card. 
 
36.  To: Saucerian Publications—P.O. Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
 From:  Art Lieberman, Advertising & Circulation Manager—The New Cosmic Star  
 Date:  12/04/1968 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Looking for book and price lists for various publishers 
 Note:  Typed on The New Cosmic Star Letterhead  
  
37.  To: Gray Barker 
 From:  Ramona A. Clark—313 Ingram St.—Norfolk, Virginia 23505 
 Date: 01/12/1969 (?)  
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  General Correspondence about saucers and field 
  
38.  To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W Va  
 From:  Ann Chamberlain—4442 Florizel St #99—Los Angeles, Ca 90032 
 Date:  02/04/1969 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  General Correspondence about saucers and field . 
 Note:  Large Size  11 x 14inches;  
 
39. To: James Curry—8 Nancy Lane—Larchmont, N.Y. 10538 
 From: Gray Barker 
 Date:  04/18/1969  
 Pages: 1 

Subject:  Cannot refund, have no record of receiving funds. Please use check or money order for 
future purchases. 
 

 
40. To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
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 From:  Ramona Clark—P.O. Box 608—Jax. Beach, Florida 33250 
 Date:  10/29/1968 
 Pages: 1—front and back 
 Subject: General Correspondence—Transcript included as letter is fading.  
 Note:  Handwritten notes on back of letter 
 
Letter Group 12  
 41.  To:  Peggy Castator—1240 Oak Grove Ave.—Burlingame, Cal. 94010 
  From:  Book Tracers—Box 164—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 
  Date:  06/28/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Unable to send ordered book.  
 
 42.  To:  Oxford University Press—1600 Politt Drive—Fair Lawn, N. J.  07401 
  From: Gray Barker, Modern Film Distributors 
  Date:  04/18/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Order for “The Book of Enoch” 
 
 43.  To:  Miss Patty Castator—1240 Oak Grove Ave.—Burlingame, Cal. 94010 
  From:  Bill Tracy—Book Tracers—Box 164—Clarksburg, West Va. 26301 
  Date:  04/04/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Have found copy of book. Fee is $8.25 
  Note: Suspect this is draft of original sent to Patty Castator. 
 
 44.  To:  Book Tracers—Box 164—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 
  From:  Patty Castator—1240 Oak Grove Ave.—Burlingame, Cal. 94010 
  Date:  04/11/1969 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Order for Cloth-bound “The Book of Enoch” 
 

45. To: Modern Film Distributors—Gray Barker—Box 228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26301 
  From:  Ruth Scielzo, Customer Service—Oxford University Press 
   16-00 Pollitt Drive, Fair Lawn, N. J. 07410 
  Date:  04/23/1969 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  “Book of Enoch” is out of print.  
 
46.  To:  Johnny Childress 
 From:  Gray Barker, Book Tracers—Box 164—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 U.S.A. 
 Date: 07/03/1969 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Have located “Down There—A Study in Satanism” 
 Note: Handwritten reply on back.  
47. Q42U volume 1, number 1—Date Published 06/20/1969 
 Journal Published by the Canton UFO Research (CUFOR) –5 pages  
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48.  To:  Book Tracers—Clarksburg, W. V.A.  
 From:  Salvatore Campise, Jr. –1423 31ST Ave.—Long Island City, N. Y. 11106 
 Date:  07/09/1969 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  Please send book found—M.O. included  
 Note: Small Size 20 x 12 cm; Handwritten 
 
49.  To:  Book Tracers—Clarksburg, W. VA.  
 From:  Salvatore Campise, Jr.—14-23-31 Ave.—Astoria, L.I.C., N.Y. 11106 
 Date:  07/26/1969 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Please purchase book—M.O. included 
 Note: Small Size 22 x 15cm;  
 
50.  To:  Saucer News—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va., U.S.A. 

From:  Atsushi Furukawa, CBA International—NAKA P.O. Box 12—Yokohama, Japan 
 Date:  02/03/1970 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Request for Summer 1968 issue of Saucer News  
 Note: Typed on CBA International Letterhead  
 
51.  To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26301 
 From:  The Carl MFG. Co.—110 West Washington St.—Lisbon, Ohio 44432 
 Date:  06/02/1970 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Address for shelving 
 Note:  Small size 18 x 21.5cm; 
 
52.  To: Gray Barker 

 From:  Horia Cîrlan, Engineer—Romania—Europe 
 Date:  No Date 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  Thank you for recent letter and consideration of my interest in the field  
 Note:  Small Size 
 
53.  To:  Book Tracers—Clarksburg, W. VA.  
 From:  Salvatore Compise, Jr.—14-23 31 Ave.—Astoria, L.I.C.  N. Y. 11106 
 Date:  01/26/1970 
 Pages:  1 
 Subject:  Book Order 
 Note: Small Size 23 x 15cm 
 
  
54.  To:  Grey Barker—537D West Main—Clarksburg WVIR 
 From:  G. C. Cushing—524 Pueblo Solano NW Albuquerque NMEX. 
 Date:  07/14/1970 
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 Pages: 1 
Subject:  “Investing in intensified research reference U.F.O. request your suggestions and viase 
at earliest convenience phone area code 505-344-5479” 

 Note:  Small Size12 x 20 cm; Western Union Telegraph 
 
55. To:  Gray Barker 
 From:  David Clewell—127 N. 5TH Ave.—Highland Park, N.J. 28904 
 Date:  09/15 
 Pages: 1—front and back 
 Subject: Book Order 
 Note:  Handwritten 
 
56.  To:  Gray Barker—Book Tracers—P.O. Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26301 
 From:  Bryan Crawford 
 Date:  12/10/1970 
 Pages:  1 

Subject: Received extra books –have returned items would like refund and to know where other 
ordered books are   

  
Letter Group 13 

57. To:  Denis Cote, Director of Cineq—646 St. Benaventure—Quebec 8 P. Puebec Canada 
  From:  Gray Barker, President Saucerian Press, Inc.  
  Date:  02/20/1971 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Interested in being associated with Barker’s film association. 
 
 58. To:  Gray Barker  

  From:  Denis Côté & Claude Côté, directors of Cipeq 
  Date:  02/16/1971 
  Pages: 3 

Subject:  Introduction of group collecting films researching superhuman phenomina. 
 
59.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From: Mrs. M. F. Crocker 
 Date:  No Date 
 Pages: 1 

Subject: Thanks for sending the story “This is Ridiculous”. Would love to have a copy of it.  
 Note:  Small Size10 x 15 cm;  
 
60.  To:  Gray Barker  

 From:  Denis Côté, Director of Cipeq—Box 401 Quebec 8 P.Quebec 

 Date:  No Date 

 Pages: 1 

 Subject:  Glad that you are willing to associate with our organization. 

 

61.  To: Gray Barker 

 From:  Denis Côté, Director of Cipeq—C.P. 401 Quebec 8 P.Quebec 
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 Date: 03/06/1971 

 Pages: 1 

 Subject: Request  for lists of items sold by Barker. 

 

62. To:  E. P. Dutton & Co., Inc.—201 Park Ave. South—New York, N.Y. 11003   

 From:  Saucerian Books—Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. VA. 

 Date: 12/06/1969-12/11/1969 

 Pages: 4 

 Subject: Inquiry & Order for ―Scientific Study of Unidentified Flying Objects‖ 

 Note: 1 Message/Reply Form 

  1 Discount Schedule & Return Policy for E.P. Dutton & Co. 

  2 copies of the order form for book in question 

 

63. To:  Gray Barker 

 From:  Denis Cote—director of CIPEQ—C.P. 401 Quebec 8 Quebec 

 Date:  No Date. 

 Pages:  1  

 Subject:  Here are some articles I wrote and a membership card.  

 Note:  Small Size; Includes 2 articles by Denis Cote & Membership Card 

 

64.  Membership Card for C.I.P.E.Q. 

 Date: 1971 

 

Letter Group 14 – Includes Envelope addressed from Mr. & Mrs. Roland Crook— 

Frankfort S. Dak. 

65. To:  Sir—assumed Barker 

  From: Mr. and Mrs. Roland Crook 

  Date:  07/18/1971 

  Pages: 1  

Subject:  Please remove our son from your mailing list—even Ringneck 

Lodge 

Note: Small Size; Handwritten 

 

 66.   To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228 

  From:  Ronald Crook 

  Date:  1/6/1971 

  Pages: 1 

  Subject: Request for Saucer News  and sales catalog 

  Note: Handwritten with typed reply from Barker on bottom.  

 

67. To: Gray Barker  

 From:  Joseph Schiavoni—106 Washington St.—Masontown, Pa. 15461 

 Date:  07/19/1971 

 Pages: 1  

 Subject: Description of unusual incident 

 Note: Included Business Card Masontown Printing Company 
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Typed on Committee on Aerial Phenomenon Research Investigations 

Letterhead   

 

68. To: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West VA.  
 From: Ronald Crook—Frankfort, S.D. 

 Date: 08/07/1971 

 Pages:  1 

Subject: Book request with note send books to this address to keep out of the 

hands of my parents.  

 Note:  Handwritten 

 

69.  To: Saucerian Book—c/o Gray Barker  Box 2228—Clarksburg—W. Virginia—26301 
 From: El Cariso Publications—P.O. Box 176—Elsinore, ca. 92330 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages 1-front and back 
 Subject: Publication Ad.  
 
 
70.  To:  Calvin Communications, Inc.—1105 Truman Road—Kansas City, MO. 64106 

From: Modern Film Distributors—Attn: Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg W. Virginia  
 Date: No Date. 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  Order Form for film titled, “Flying Saucers” 
 Note:  Pink Customer Copy—Order Form  
 
71.  To: August Roberts—23 Barndale Rd.—Wayne, N.J.   

From:  Amalgamated Flying Saucer Clubs of America, Inc. (A.F.S.C.A) 
  2202 New Albany Rd., Cinnamonson, N. J. 08077 
 Date: 05/23/1966 

Pages: 1 
Subject: Film Handling Announcement 

 

72.  A. F. S. C. A. Book & etc. List and Order Form 

 Pages: 2—front and back  

  

73.  To: August Roberts 

 From: Ronald Calais 

 Date: 09/24/1966 

 Pages: 2 

 Subject:  General Saucer Correspondence 

 Note: Handwritten; Uses A.F.S.C.A. Letterhead  

 

A. To:  Gray Barker 

 From: Loren E. (?) Gross 

 Date: 07/14/1974 

 Pages:  1 

 Subject:   
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 Note:  Small Size; Handwritten 

 

B. To:   

 From:  Allan Greenfield  

 Date: No Date 

 Pages: 2  

 Subject:   

 Note: Small Size; Handwritten; Personal Letterhead  

 

 C.  To: Mr. Barker  

 From:  Allan Greenfield  

 Date: 03/20/1976 

 Pages:  1 (?)  

 Subject: 

 Note: Small Size; Handwritten; Personal Letterhead  

 

D.  To:  Gray Barker—Saucerian Press, Inc. –c/o Lovett & Company—Rt. 19, Weston, 

W. Va. 26452 

 From:  Roy Gould  

 Date:  2/1/1974  

 Pages: 1—front and back  

 Subject: Change of Address Notice  

 Note:  Small Size  

 

E. Restricted Item C1-78-00—Generelli ? 

 
   
   


